
From: pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au Sent: 25/06/2013 07:35:33 AM To: pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au Subject: Web Form - Beacham - Submission Comments -  PP0002/13 Meriton  rezoning proposal   Online Submission The following submission was received from Council's website: Customer Details Surname Beacham First Name Narelle Postal Address 56 Warriewood rd Warriewood 2102 Email narellebeacham@yahoo.com Contact Phone Number 0299977229 Submission on PP0002/13 Meriton rezoning proposal I am appalled at the size of this development it is not in keeping with the rest of Warriewood rd which are all freestanding houses. The roads and other infrastructure shop car parks etc. cannot manage this huge influx of residents Mona Vale rd and Wakehurst Parkway are already a horrendous bottleneck. Also the parking on this plan is nowhere near adequate for that amount of people. Their vehicles parked in all the streets. It will change my lifestyle and wellbeing.  Uploaded files No file uploaded  _____________________________________________________________________  
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